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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington DC 20463

THIS IS THE BEGINNING OF ADMINISTRATIVE FINE CASE # / 75-;

DATE SCANNED B3-4-97

SCANNER NO. A
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FEE R AbsSIoN
SECRETARI
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 55
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 001 SEP 13 A%
' September 12, 2007
MEMORANDUM |
TO: . ~ THE COMMISSION
THROUGH: PATRINA M. CLARK (] 5>
STAFF DIRECTOR |
FROM: JOHN D. GIBSO

CHIEF COMPL E OFFICER

PATRICIA CARMONA “PC/
ACTING ASSISTANT STAFF DIRECTOR
REPORTS ANALYSIS DIVISION

BY: Q%IANNON RYAN/CHRISTOPHER RITCHI@

COMPLIANCE BRANCH

~ SUBJECT: REASON TO BELIEVE RECOMMENDATION - 2007 MID-

YEAR REPORT FOR THE ADMINISTRATIVE FINE
PROGRAM

Attached is the name of a pohtlcal committee and its treasurer who failed to file
the 2007 Mid-Year Report in accordance with 2 U.S.C. 434(a). The Mid-Year Report

~ was due on July 31, 2007.

The committee listed in the attached RTB Circulation Report filed the report more
than five (5) days after the due date and thus the report would be considered late. In
accordance with the schedule of civil money penalties for reports at 11 C.F.R. 111.43, the
committee should be assessed the civil money penalty hlghhghtcd on the attached
circulation report.

Recommendation

1. Find reason to believe that the political committee and treasurer listed on the RTB
Circulation Report violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination
that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the RTB Circulation

Report.

2. Send the appropriate letter.
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
)
Reason To Believe Recommendation — ) AF 1759
2007 Mid Year Report For The )
Administrative Fine Program )
CERTIFICATION

I, Mary W. Dove, Secretary of the Federal Election Commission, do hereby
certify that on September 18, 2007, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to

take the following actions in AF 1759:

1. Find reason to believe that the Save New York PAC and Robert
Hornak, treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary
determination that the civil money penalty would be in the amoun
of $6,300. ’

2. Send the appropriate letter.

Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther and Weintraub

voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

g oo @"a/lfa'\y.

Date JoL Mary W. Dove
Secretary of the Commission
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

September 19, 2007

Robert Hornak

Save New York PAC
P.O. Box 230882
Ansonia Station

New York, NY 10023

C00407882
AF#: 1759

Dear Robert Hornak:

The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"), requires that your
committee file a Mid-Year Report of Receipts and Disbursements in any calendar year other than
one during which a regularly scheduled general election is held. This report, covering the period
through June 30th, shall be filed no later than July 31st. 2 U.S.C. 434(a). Records at the Federal
Election Commission ("FEC") indicate that this report was filed on 8/9/2007, 9 days late.

The Act was further amended in 1999 to permit the FEC to impose civil money penalties
for violations of the reporting requirements of 2 U.S.C. 434(a). 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(4). On
9/18/2007, the FEC found that there is reason to believe ("RTB") that Save New York PAC and
you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) by failing to file timely this report on or before July
31st. Based on the FEC's schedules of civil money penalties at 11 C.F.R. 111.43, the amount of
your civil money penalty calculated at the RTB stage is $6,300.00. It is due by 10/28/2007 and
is based on these factors:

Election Sensitivity of Report: Not Election Sensitive
Level of Activity: $858,744.00

Number of Days Late: 9~

Number of Previous Civil Money Penalties Assessed: 0

To Pay the Calculated Civil Money Penalty

To pay the calculated civil money penalty, send the enclosed remittance and your
payment to the FEC at the address on page 4. Upon receipt of your payment, the FEC will send
you a final determination letter.

To Challenge the RTB Finding and/or Calculated Civil Money Penalty

To challenge the RTB finding and/or calculated civil money penalty, you must submit-a
written response, including the AF# found on page one, to the FEC's Office of Administrative.
Review, 999 E Street, NW, Washington, DC 20463. Your response must be received by
10/28/2007. Your written response must include the reason(s) why you are challenging the RTB
finding and/or calculated civil money penalty. The FEC will only consider challenges that are
based on a factual error in the RTB finding; miscalculation of the calculated civil money penalty
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by the FEC; or your demonstrated use of best efforts to file in a timely manner when prevented
from doing so by reasonably unforeseen circumstances that were beyond your control. In order
for a challenge to be considered on the basis of best efforts, you must have filed the required
report no later than 24 hours after the end of these reasonably unforeseen circumstances.
Examples of circumstances that will be considered reasonably unforeseen and beyond your
control include, but are not limited to, a failure of Commission computers or Commission-
provided software despite you seeking technical assistance from Commission personnel and
resources; a widespread disruption of information transmissions over the Internet that is not
caused by the Commission’s or your computer systems or Internet service provider; and severe
weather or other disaster-related incident. Examples of circumstances that will not be
considered reasonably unforeseen and beyond your control include, but are not limited to,
negligence; delays caused by vendors or contractors; treasurer and staff illness,
inexperience or unavailability; committee computer, software, or internet service provider
failures; failure to know filing dates; and failure to use filing software properly. Your
response must include the factual basis supporting the reason(s) and supporting documentation.
The FEC strongly encourages that documents be submitted in the form of affidavits or
declarations. 11 C.F.R. 111.35.

Your failure to raise an argument in a timely fashion during the administrative process
shall be deemed a waiver of your right to present such argument in a petition to the district court
under 2 U.S.C. 437g. 11 C.F.R. 111.38.

If you intend to be represented by counsel, please advise the Office of Administrative
Review. You should provide, in writing, the name, address and telephone number of your
counsel and authorize counsel to receive notifications and communications relating to this
challenge and imposition of the calculated civil money penalty.

If You Do Not Pay the Calculated Civil Money Penalty or Submit a Challenge

If you do not pay the calculated civil money penalty or submit a written response, the
FEC will assume that the preceding factual allegations are true and make a final determination
that Save New York PAC and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess a civil
money penalty.

Unpaid civil money penalties assessed through the Administrative Fine regulations will
be subject to the Debt Collection Act of 1982 ("DCA") as amended by the Debt Collection
Improvement Act of 1996, 31 U.S.C. 3701 et seq. The FEC may take any and all appropriate
action authorized and required by the DCA, as amended, including transfer to the U.S.
Department of the Treasury for collection. 11 C.F.R. 111.45.

This matter was generated based on information ascertained by the FEC in the normal
course of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities. 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(2). It will remain
confidential in accordance with 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(4)(B) and 437g(a)(12)(A) until it is placed on
the public record in accordance with 11 C.F.R. 111.42, unless you notify the FEC in writing that
you wish the matter to be made public.

Additional information on the FEC's administrative fine program, including the final
regulations, is located at the FEC's website at www.FEC.gov. If you have questions regarding
the payment of the calculated civil money penalty, please contact Rhiannon Ryan in the Reports
‘Analysis Division at our toll free number (800) 424-9530 (at the prompt press 5) or (202) 694-
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1130. If you have questions regarding the submission of a challenge, please contact the Office of
Administrative Review at our toll free number (800) 424-9530 (press 0, then ext. 1660) or (202)
694-1660.

Sincerely,

Ot ¥t Pan

David M. Mason
Vice Chairman
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ADMINISTRATIVE FINE REMITTANCE & PAYMENT INSTRUCTIONS

In accordance with the schedule of penalties at 11 C.F.R. 111.43, the amount of your
civil money penalty calculated at RTB is $6,300.00 for the 2007 Mid-Year Report Report.

Please mail this remittance with a check or money order made payable to the Federal
Election Commission to the following address:

Federal Election Commission
P.O. Box 979058
St. Louis, MO 63197-9000

If you choose to send your remittance and payment by courier or overnight delivery,

" please use this address:

U.S. Bank - Government Lockbox

FEC #979058

1005 Convention Plaza

Attn: Government Lockbox, SL-MO-C2GL
St. Louis, MO 63101

The remittance and your payment are due by 10/28/2007. Upon receipt of your
remittance and payment, the FEC will send you a final determination letter.

PAYMENTS BY PERSONAL CHECK

Personal checks will be converted into electronic funds transfers (EFTS). Your account
will be electronically debited for the amount on your check, usually within 24 hours, and the
debit will appear on your regular statement. We will destroy your original check and keep a
copy of it. In case the EFT cannot be processed for technical reasons, you authorize us to
process the copy in lieu of the original check. Should the EFT not be completed because of
insufficient funds, we may try to make the transfer twice.

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN THE PORTION BELOW WITH YOUR PAYMENT

FOR: Save New York PAC

FEC ID#: C00407882

AF#: 1759

PAYMENT DUE DATE: 10/28/2007

PAYMENT AMOUNT DUE: $6,300.00




1y
tli,l
My
1™y
ey

™

®
@
™

ﬁ/ /1,0 ! Sy

o ® °’-
Save New York PAC 2y
P.O. Box 230882, Ansonia Station
New York, New York 10023

October 28, 2007

Mr. David M. Mason

Office of Administrative Review
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, NW

Washington, DC 20463

Re: AF#: 1759, Committee #: C00407882
Dear Mr. Mason:

This is in response to the Federal Election Commission's Calculated Civil Money Penalty
concerning the late filing of the July 31*, 2007 Mid-Year Report. We are challenging the
penalty based on best efforts to file the report in a timely fashion.

I have served as a treasurer for many New York state and local campaign committees.
However, this is my first time serving as a treasurer for a federal committee. I had only
recently taken Qver.as, treasurer(forcS@é/eN ew,York, PAC when the mid-year report came
due; Unfortunately, there s no, way‘tolllearn the process.of r portmg usrng the FEC '
software,excep.tas actual repor:ts come due g

There are many, processes unique to the FEC system, including and especially the
uploading of donor, information into. the program. The directions on the FEC leave much
to,the 1mag1nat10n as they are 1ncomplete and vague. It llterally took days to resolve the
problem of formatting the information so that it could properly be reported. Once the
information was formatted, there is an extremely complicated and lengthy process of
matching duplicate or repeat donors. This process alone took three days of work.

And finally, once the information was complete, I thought I had uploaded the report to
the FEC. Unfortunately, this was not the case, and it took a phone call from an associate
to, inform me that the report-was not properly submltted ‘

While thisexplanation.could.easily, be dismissed as beginner’s incompetence, and there is
certamly some truth,to that itis,also. }rue that ifthe FEC’s software was more user

friendly and the 1nstruct10n§ more, oéearﬁand drregt, the report would not have been as late
as it.turned. QUETO DG iz g e s e e e e e
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Additionally, the fine is being based on activity of $858,744.00. This is a poor way of
determining the PAC’s ability to pay considering the largest expense the PAC incurs is
for fundraising. In fact, the majority of money raised goes toward the expense of raising
those funds. Direct mail, which is our only current fundraising mechanism, is fairly costly

and only leaves a portion of the funds raised for other expenses and to support the PAC’s
endorsed candidates.

While the PAC should be held accountable for the late filing, the PAC’s best efforts to
file must be taken into account as well as the PAC’s past record of never filing late and
responding to every request for more information in a timely manor.

We contend that the fine, at $6,300.00, is very high and out of line with the PAC’s ability
to pay and the responsibility it should hold. In New York, a late filing for either a state or
local committee would result in a fine in the hundreds of dollars, not thousands. We
request that the FEC review this determination and come to a more reasonable amount for
a fine.

If you need any more information or we can be if further assistance, please don’t hesitate
to call me at (646) 662-1969.

Singere

ly,
W
Robert Horn

Treasurer
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Via First Class Mail

October 29, 2007

Robert Hornak, as Treasurer
Save New York PAC

P.O. Box 230882

Ansonia Station, NY 10023

C00407882
AF# 1759

Dear Mr. Hornak:

On October 29, 2007, the Commission received the written response (“challenge”)
which is being reviewed by the Office of Administrative Review. If you have any

questions regarding the challenge, please contact this Office on our toll free number (800)
424-9530 (press 0, then ext. 1660) or (202) 694-1660.

Sincerely,

SUGRAYVNAN
Jill Sugarman

Reviewing Analyst
Office of Administrative Review
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Date: October 30, 2007
REFERRAL TO OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW
CHALLENGE RECEIVED
AF#: 1759
Committee Name: Save New York PAC
Committee ID#: C00407882
Committee Address (if different than in RTB letter): N/A

Treasurer Name (if different than in RTB finding): N/A

Attachments:

Copy of RTB Circulation Report, dated September 12,2007 and RTB
Certification, dated September 18, 2007: Y
Attachment #: 1
Certified Return Receipt (to be forwarded at later date if not yet received)(Y/N):Y
Attachment #: 2
Telecoms and Visitcoms in Response to RTB Letter (Y/N):

Other Relevant Telecoms (Y/N): N
Attachment #: N/A
Original Correspondence Received by RAD in Response to RTB Letter (Y/N): N
Attachment #: N/A
RAD Staff Declaration (Y/N): Y
-RTB Letter, dated September 19, 2007.
Attachment #: 4
Other RAD Information: (Y/N): N
Attachment#: N/A
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SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

B Complete'items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired.
W Print your name and address on the reverse
so that we can return the card to you.
. W Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, . .
or on the front if space permits. .

1 icle Addressed to:
Cber Hornek
| o orkPAC. b
Jorex R0

]

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY
A. Signature /
X \Z1 Agent
3 Addresses
i\BARet:eiveéby ?Pn’nted F@ C. i

D.ls delivéry address differelmf f[§ i ttemn 17
If YES, enter delivery ad8re¥s below:

- Jnanwa Stchon
Y\m\-f.()&ti‘\}\f (00333

3xService Type
rtified Mall [ Express Mall
O Registered O Return Receipt for Merchandise
O insured Mail O C.0.D.

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) 3 Yes

2. Article Number I 2005

1820 0002 34b5 5137 |

(Transfer from service label)

|
|
|
|
|
:
|
|
|
|
|
|
i
|
!
q
{
|

PS Form 3811; Febhiary'2004

Attachment 2

Domestic Return Receipt

102595-02-M-1540 J
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DECLARATION OF NATALIYA IOFFE

I am the Acting Chief of the Compliance Branch for the Reports Analysis Division of
the Federal Election Commission (“Commission”). In my capacity as Acting Chief
of the Compliance Branch, I oversee the initial processing of the Administrative Fine
Program. I make this declaration based on my personal knowledge and, if called
upon as a witness, could and would testify competently to the following matters.
I hereby certify that documents identified herein are true and accurate copies of the
following sent by the Commission to Save New York PAC:

A) Reason-to-Believe Letter, dated September 19, 2007, referencing the 2007

Mid-Year Report.

I hereby certify that I have searched the Commission’s public records and find that
Save New York PAC filed the 2007 Mid-Year Report with the Commission on
August 9, 2007.
Pursuant to 28 U.S.C. 1746, I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is
true and correct and that all relevant telecoms for the matter have been provided.

This declaration was executed at Washington, D.C. on the 30" day of October, 2007.

W/ iy S/

NataliyaZoffe

Acting Chief, Compliance Branch
Reports Analysis Division
Federal Election Commission

Attachment 4
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION ~ = D 3 5b
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 M AR

January 16, 2008

MEMORANDUM
To: The Commission SENSITIVE
Through: Patrina M. Clark
Staff Director
From: John D. GibsonZ

Chief Compliancg/Officer

Shawn Woodhead We
Reviewing Officer
Office of Administrative Review

By: Maureen Benitz m
Reviewing Analyst

Subject: AF# 1759 — Save New York PAC and Robert Hornak, as Treasurer
(C00407882)

The attached Reviewing Officer Recommendation is being circulated on an
informational basis. A copy was also sent to the respondents in accordance with
11 CFR. § 111.36(f). The respondents may file with the Commission Secretary a written
response within 10 days of transmittal of the recommendation.

After the 10 day period, the Reviewing Officer Recommendation and the respondents’
written response, if any, will be circulated to the Commission to make a final
determination.

Attachment
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 January 16, 2008

REVIEWING OFFICER RECOMMENDATION
OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW (“OAR”)

AF# 1759 — Save New York PAC and Robert Hornak, as Treasurer (C00407882)

On September 18, 2007, the Commission found reason to believe (“RTB”) that the
respondents violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) for failing to timely file the 2007 Mid Year Report and
made a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty was $6,300 based on the schedule
of penalties at 11 C.F.R. § 111.43. They were notified by the Reports Analysis Division
(“RAD”) on September 19, 2007 of the Commission’s RTB finding and civil money penaity.

Respondents’ Response

On November 5, 2007, the Commission received the written response (“challenge”) from
the Treasurer requesting that the Commission reduce the civil money penalty because of their
best efforts to file on time. He states that the FEC software was not user friendly, especially to a
new Treasurer and it took days to resolve format and duplicate donor problems. Once he
finished, the Treasurer thought he successfully uploaded the report but was later told by an
associate that he had not. Had the software and the user’s manual been easier to use and follow,
the report would not have been filed as late as it was. In addition, he requests that the penalty be
reduced because most of the PAC’s expenses are for fundraising, is out of line with respect to
their ability to pay, and is not comparable to New York’s fines for late filing.

Analysis
The Mid Year Report was filed on August 9, 2007, 9 days late.

The Federal Election Campaign Act (“Act”) states that the treasurer of a committee other
than an authorized committee of a candidate shall file a report for the period ending June 30 no
later than July 31. 2 US.C. § 434(a)(4)(A)(iv) and 11 C.F.R. § 104.5(c)(2)(1)(A). Political
committees required to file reports with the Commission must file in an electronic format if they
received or expect to receive contributions or made or expect to make expenditures in a calendar
year aggregating in excess of $50,000. 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(11) and 11 C.F.R. § 104.18(a). The
treasurer shall be personally responsible for the timely filing of reports. 11 C.F.R. § 104.14(d).

Their challenge focuses on their difficulties in electronically filing the report and that the
software and user’s manual are hard to understand. Commission records show that the
Treasurer assumed his position on April 25, 2007. On April 30, a copy of the FECFile software
was downloaded from the Commission’s web site and the name “Robert Hornak” was provided
as the contact. From that time until August 2, three months later, he did not contact the
Electronic Filing Office (“EFO”) or RAD staff for help or assistance in using the FECFile
software or the user’s manual. They were notified on August 1 that the report had not been
filed. On August 2, one day after the notification was emailed to “rahornak @gmail.com,” the
Treasurer contacted the EFO about the excel import format for the FECFile software. The EFO
staff explained how to convert and import the data into the FECFile software, and told him to
call back if he had questions. He did not contact the EFO again until August 9, seven days after
the initial phone call, and sought help with a validation error. The report was filed on this day.

1
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Although the Treasurer asserts he used his best efforts to file on time, the best efforts
defense is a two-part test: the respondents used best efforts to file on time but were prevented
from doing so by reasonably unforeseen circumstances that were beyond their control and they
filed the report no later than 24 hours after the end of these circumstances.
11 C.FR. § 111.35(b)(3). With respect to this defense, the Commission states in its Explanation
and Justification that

“Best efforts” is a high standard set by FECA.... [T]o satisfy the “best efforts” defense, a
respondent must demonstrate that it attempted to use all available methods to file, but that timely
filing by each method was prevented by the reasonably unforeseen circumstances beyond the
control of the respondent.... Under the revised rule, a respondent’s challenge will not succeed if
its “best efforts” defense is based on any of these circumstances [at 11 C.F.R. § 111.35(d)] as the
cause of the failure to file timely. [Emphasis in original]

- A “best efforts” defense will not succeed if it is based on any circumstances listed at
11 CF.R. § 111.35(d), and two of those circumstances are inexperience of the treasurer and
failure to use filing software properly. In this case, the failure to file the report on time rests on
the Treasurer’s inexperience in the use of the electronic filing software to prepare the report and
successfully upload it to the Commission. There is no indication that he sought help from the
EFO or RAD staff before the report was due to prepare it nor did he follow up to see if he had
successfully filed it. Then, after speaking with the EFO staff on August 2, he still waited another
week before he called back to get more help to file the report. Therefore, the respondents do not
meet the first part of the test and their “best efforts” defense does not succeed.

Another issue in their challenge addresses the way the fine is calculated. The Treasurer
says that most of the Committee’s expenses are related to fundraising. The administrative fine
program’s schedule of civil money penalties is based on four factors — if the report is election
sensitive or not election sensitive, the level of activity, the number of days late, and any previous
civil money penalties assessed. The level of activity is calculated by adding the total amount of
receipts and the total amount of disbursements on the late filed report. 11 C.F.R. § 111.43(a),
(d), and (e). The Mid Year Report is not election sensitive, was filed nine days late, and there
are no previous civil money penalties assessed. The Report discloses $430,880 in receipts and
$427,864 in disbursements, for a total activity level of $858,744. Using the same level of
activity ($858,744) as was used at the time of the RTB finding, the amount of the civil money
penalty at final determination would be [$4,500 + ($200 x 9)] x [1 + (.25 x 0)] or $6,300. Based
on these four factors, the fine was correctly calculated.

The other issues raised in the challenge (that fines assessed by New York State for late
filing are much less than the fines assessed by the Commission and the Committee has few
resources to pay the fine since most of its expenses are fundraising costs) do not fall within the
list of any of the three valid excuses at 11 C.F.R § 111.35(b). These are: (i) the RTB finding is
based on factual errors; and/or (ii) the improper calculation of the civil money penalty; and/or
(iii) they used best efforts to file on time but were prevented from doing so by reasonably
unforeseen circumstances that were beyond their control and they filed the report no later than 24
hours after the end of these circumstances.

Therefore, the Reviewing Officer recommends that the Commission make a final
determination that the respondents violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) and assess a civil money penalty of
$6,300.
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OAR Recommendations

(1) Adopt the Reviewing Officer recommendation for AF# 1759 involving the Save New York
PAC and Robert Hornak, as Treasurer, in making the final determination;

(2) Make a final determination in AF# 1759 that the Save New York PAC and Robert Hornak, as
Treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) and assess a civil money penalty of $6,300; and

(3) Send the appropriate letter.

Reviewing Analyst: Maureen Benitz
Attachments

Attachment 1 — Challenge Received from Respondents
Attachment 2 —

Attachment 3 — Declaration from RAD :

Attachment 4 — Declaration from OAR




Attachment #4

5 Pages

DECLARATION OF MAUREEN BENITZ

1. I am the Reviewing Analyst in the Office of Administrative Review for the Federal
Election Commission (“Commission”). In my capacity as Reviewing Analyst, I conduct
research with respect to all challenges submitted in accordance with the Administrative
Fine program.

2. The 2007 Mid Year Report is due July 31, 2007. If electronically filed, it must be
received and validated by the Commission at or before 11:59 p.m., Eastern
Standard/Daylight Time on July 31 to be timely filed.

p 3. T hereby certify that I have searched the Commission’s public records and that the

= documents identified herein are true and accurate copies of: ‘
;ﬁ?‘ (a) Pages 1 and 3 of the Statement of Organization filed by the Save New York PAC

o and Robert Hornak, as Treasurer. According to Commission records, the

1w Statement was received on April 25, 2007; the amendment box is checked on Line

) 4; and Robert Hornak is listed as Treasurer on Line 8; and

g’; (b) Pages 1 and 2 of the Summary Page for the 2007 Mid Year Report filed

o electronically by the Save New York PAC and Robert Homak, as Treasurer.

™~ ‘According to Commission records, the Report covers the period from January 1

through June 30, 2007 and was received on August 9, 2007. Lines 6(c) and 7,

Column A, list $430,880.03 in receipts and $427,864.59 in disbursements,
respectively, for this period.

4. Pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1746, I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is

true and correct and that this declaration was executed at Washington on the 16™ of

. January, 2008.

Ma.ureén Benitz

Reviewing Analyst
Office of Administrati eview
Federal Election Commission
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2ODATE % C25 oot
3. FECIDENTIFiCATlDN NUMBER C coodorar?
4. IS THIS STATEMENT NEWS (N} OR X AMENDED (A

[ ceriify that | heve BxamInad e Shatemant e to the hest of nMy Mmowedoe end boler kia fnue. correst ek complabs

Tyee or Print Name of Treasurer RCBERT HORNAK
. H W ¢ 3 - Y N ¥ ¢
Signature of Treasurer Blectrenically Filsd by ROBERT HORNAK Cate a4 25 200
NOTE: Submicsion af Risa eronaaus, of eamplata MWormaetion may subjaet the parach sigring this Shaamarnt ts tha panaties of 2 U.SG. §437g.
ANY CHANGE IN INFORMATION SHOULD BE REPORTED WITHIN 10 DAYS
Dffice Farfuriher infarmakion condact
Use Federal Elestion Commission FEC FORM 1
(}nly Tell Free G0G-424-0E30 (Revised Q212003
Lacal 202-884-1100




FECForm1 (Ravised 02(2003) Pape2

Wiile or Typs Commiitee Name
SAVE NEW YORK PAC

7. Cuslodian of Records:  Identify by name, addiess, (phone number -- optional), and position of the person in
passassion of Commitias books and reconds,

ROBERT HORMAK
Ful Name L1 1 B I I ] L1 1 ] | ] 1 1t ]
Mailing Ackiress 20-27 23RD STREET
E,{ ASTORIA NY 11105 _
%ﬂ Titke or Posilicn ¥ CITY A STATEA 2P CODE &
™y
W TREASURER B46 87 3818
r.;‘:l Telephane number - -
(4]
%?) 8. Treazurer Listthe name and address [phone number -- optianal) of the freasurer of the committee; and the
~ name and address of any designated agent {e.g.. sssistant treasurer).
Ful Name
of Treasurer ROBERT HORNAK
Malllng Addrass 20-27 28RD STREET
ASTORIA ' NY 11106 -
Title or Posilion ¥ CITY A STATEA 2IP CODE &
TREASURER Telephona number 848 _ 82t _ B8
Ful Name of
Dedlgnated
Agert MICHAEL BENJAMIN
Mailing Ackiress PO BOX 230682
ANEQNIA STATION
NEW YORK NY 10023 -
Title or Pesliion % CITY A STATEA P CODE &
GHAIRMAN 646 218 8453

Telkphane nurmber - -
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FEC AND DISBURSEMENTS
FORM 3X For Othar Than An Autherized Commitltae
Qffca Use Crly
1. NAMEAQF USE FEC NAILING LABEL Ex - typi
CQMMITTEE (i full OR TYPE OR PRINTY Example:f tyring, tyoe
SAYE NEW YORK PAC
lllllllllll | [ [ I R B B | | I T N B | Ill
,||||1||||1| 1 L1 T I I [ | o
PG BOX 230382
AgDREBSWnbernndm:ﬂ | 1 L1 ] L1 1 ] ] L1 (I | ] 1 |
ANSONIA STATICN
Check If dtferant |I | . - 1 1 1 1 | I B 1 1 |
then pravicusty NEW YORK NY 10023
repatted. (ACK) | T O O A I i I I
2. FECIDENTIFICATION HUMBER ¥ CITY A STATE A ZIPCODE A
COO407882 3. ISTHIS X NEW AMENDED
REPORT v OR A
4. TYPE OF REPORT (b} Mornthty . Nav 2D (M11)
{Choosa Ona) Report Feb 20 (M2) Mary 20 (M5} Aug 20 1B lon Elscson
Bue O Mar 20 (M3) Jun 20 (M6) Sep 20 (M3) Dac 20 (M12)
(8) Quartary Reports: eolrrn-smf.]uun
April 15 Apr 20 (M4 Jul 20 (MT) Oct 20 (M14) Jen 31 (YE)
Quartery Repod(Q1)
) 12-Day Prmery (12P) Genaral {12G) Runoff (12R)
Juy 15 .
Quanery Repor(Qz) PRE-Election '
Oclober 15 Repatt for the: Cerventlon (12C) speclal [12G)
Quettetty Reporl(Q3)
Jenuary 31 X inthe
Quarteity Repord(YE) Elactian an State of
Juby 31 Mid-Year
X Rapot{Nor-laztion (d) 30-Day
Yaer Onlyj ¢{WTY) Past -Electian General (30G) Runcif (30R} Spacial (308)
it forthe:
Termination Repart Repatt for the
(TER} inihe
Electlan on State of
5. Coveiing Period 01 D1 20407 through ac 3ia aoovr
| cartify thet | have ewamined this Report and to the best of ry inowledge and bellef it ia true, cormect and complete.
Type ar Print Name of Treazurer ROBERT HORNAK
Signatue of Treasuer  EIStironically Filed by ROBERT HORNAK Date 03 as 2007

NOTE : Submission of false. eroncous, orincompiele information may sukject the person signing this Report te the pemlliss of 2 U.S.G 4370,

Qffice
Use

Orly

FEC FORM 3X
(Row. 022003)
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SUMMARY PAGE
OF RECEIPTS AND DISEURSEMENTS

&chedula € sndfor 8chadule D) .................

X This Commiltas has qualfied as a muticandideta commitiaa. (see FEC FORM 1M)

FEC Fom 3X (Rew. 02/X103) Peaga 2
Write or Typs Committes Meme
SAVE NEW YORK PAC
H o Yoo w ¢ K M T for N
Rapor Cavering the Period:~ From: 01 01 2007 To: 09 30 2007
COLUMN A cCOLUMN B
This Pedod Calendar Yearto-Date
6. (a) Cashon Hend " -
Jenuary 1 lilive 20840.74
(by) Cashon Hend at —
Begining of Reporting Perlad............. 20340.74
() Total Receits from Ling 19)........... 430880.03 430880.03
(d) Bubtotel (edd Ines &ch) and
B(c) for Colurm A and Lin — —
Bi(8) AN B() Tor CAMA H) <. 45122077 45122077
7. Tolel Disbursements (from Line 315 ........... 427864.59 427864.58
8. Cash on Hand et Closa of
Reporting Period
{autract Uns T oM LIRS BlA)) ..ovv e 23356.18 2335616
9. Debts and Chligations owed  TO
the cornmilttee |Iterize al on
Sthechuke G andfor Schetuke Oj ... D.00
10. Debts and Chligations owed  BY
the committes (emize al on 130986.08

For further information contact;

Federal Bleclion Commission
29 E strest, UV
Washington, DC 20483

Tol Frea 800-424-R530
Locsl 202-664-1100




Y
(7
L
ey
™
Ly
o
)
v
1™

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

VIA OVERNIGHT DELIVERY

January 22, 2008
Robert Hornak, as Treasurer

Save New York PAC
P.O. Box 230882
New York, NY 10023-0015

C00407882
AF# 1759

Dear Mr. Hornak:

On September 18, 2007, the Federal Election Commission (““Commission”) found reason to
believe (“RTB”) that the Save New York PAC and you, as Treasurer (“respondents™), violated
2 U.S.C. § 434(a) for failing to file the 2007 Mid Year Report. The Commission also made a preliminary
determination that the civil money penalty was $6,300 based on the schedule of penalties at
11C.F.R. §111.43.

After reviewing the written response and any supplemental information submitted by you and
Commission staff, the Reviewing Officer has recommended that the Commission make a final
determination in this matter. A copy of the Reviewing Officer’s recommendation is attached.

You may file with the Commission Secretary a written response to the recommendation within
10 days of the date of this letter. Your written response should be sent to the Commission Secretary, 999
E Street, NW, Washington, DC 20463. As a result of the anthrax threat in the Washington, DC area, US
Postal Service mail delivery to federal agencies, including the Commission, has been interrupted. Until
regular mail delivery resumes, you may also file your written response with the Commission Secretary
via facsimile (202-208-3333) or by courier at the same address (if you use an overnight delivery service,
please use zip code 20004 instead of zip code 20463). Please include the AF # in your response. Your
response may not raise any arguments not raised in your original written response or not directly
responsive to the Reviewing Officer’s recommendation. 11 C.F.R. § 111.36(f). The Commission will
then make a final determination in this matter.

Please contact me at the toll free number 800-424-9530 (press O, then press 1660) or
202-694-1660 if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Office of Administrative Review

Attachment




]
Lo
Y

™

W
™
o
&
&

lf‘gxﬂ

o o
RECEIVED

FECERAL ELECTIOH
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SECRETARIAT

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION «
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 08 FEB 11 A0 27

February 8, 2008

MEMORANDUM VE
To: The Commission SE
Through: Patrina M. Clark /| ~
Staff Director
From: John D. Gibson%‘)d '
Chief Compliancg/Officer
Shawn Woodhead We
Reviewing Officer

Office of Administrative Review
By: Maureen Benitz (m&\@
Reviewing Analyst

Subject: Final Determination Recommendation in AF# 1759 - Save New
York PAC and Robert Hornak, as Treasurer (C00407882)

On September 18, 2007, the Commission found reason to believe (“RTB”) that
the respondents violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) for failing to file the 2007 Mid Year Report.
The Report was filed on August 9, 2007 and is considered not filed for purposes of the
civil money penalty. As a result, the Commission also made a preliminary determination
that the civil money penalty was $6,300 based on the schedule of penalties at
11 CFR. § 111.43.

On November 5, 2007, the Commission received their written response
(“challenge”). After reviewing the challenge, the Reviewing Officer’s recommendation
dated January 16, 2008 was forwarded to the Commission, a copy was forwarded to the
respondents, and is hereby incorporated by reference. The Reviewing Officer
recommended that the Commission make a final determination that they violated
2 US.C. § 434(a) and assess a $6,300 civil money penalty because they submitted no
evidence that a factual error was made in the RTB finding, that the penalty was
miscalculated at RTB or that they used best efforts to file on time.
11 CFR. § 111.35(b).

Within 10 days of transmittal of the recommendation, they may file a written
response with the Commission Secretary which may not raise any arguments not raised in
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their challenge or not directly responsive to the Reviewing Officer’s recommendation.
11 C.F.R. § 111.36(f). As of this date, a written response has not been received.

OAR Recommendations

(1) Adopt the Reviewing Officer Recommendation in AF# 1759 involving the Save New
York PAC and Robert Hornak, as Treasurer;
(2) Make a final determination in AF# 1759 that the Save New York PAC and Robert

Hornak, as Treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) and assess a civil money penalty of
$6,300 and

(3) Send the appropriate letter.
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
In the Matter of

Save New York PAC and Robert Hornak,

)
)
Final Determination Recommendation: ) AF 1759
)
as Treasurer (C00407882) )

CERTIFICATION

I, Mary W. Dove, Secretary of the Federal Election Commission, do hereby
certify that on November 19, 2008, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to
take the following actions in AF 1759:

1. Adopt the Reviewing Officer Recommendation in AF 1759 involving
- the Save New York PAC and Robert Hornak, as Treasurer.

2. Make a final determination in AF 1759 that the Save New York PAC
and Robert Hornak, as Treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) and assess
a civil money penalty of $6,300.

3. Send the appropriate letter.

Commissioners Bauerly, Hunter, McGahn II, Petersen, and Weintraub

voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Walther did not vote.

Attest:

isondow 20 2005 Dlars Y. ine

Date ' Mary W//Dove
Secretdry of the Commission
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

November 24, 2008

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Robert Hornak, as Treasurer
Save New York PAC

P.O. Box 230882

Ansonia Station

New York, NY 10023

C00407882
AF# 1759

Dear Mr. Hornak:

On September 18, 2007, the Federal Election Commission ("the Commission") found
reason to believe ("RTB") that the Save New York PAC and you, as Treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. § 434(a) for failing to timely file the 2007 Mid Year Report. By letter dated September
19, 2007, the Commission sent you notification of the RTB finding that included a civil money
penalty calculated at RTB of $6,300 in accordance with the schedule of penalties at
11 CF.R. § 111.43. On November 5, 2007, the Office of Administrative Review received the
written response from you challenging the RTB civil money penalty.

The Reviewing Officer reviewed the Commission’s RTB finding with its supporting
documentation and the written response. Based on this review, the Reviewing Officer
recommended that the Commission make a final determination that the Save New York PAC and
you, as Treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) and assess a civil money penalty in the amount of
$6,300 in accordance with 11 CFR. § 111.43. The basis for the Reviewing Officer’s
recommendation was included in the Final Determination Report, a copy of which was sent to
you on January 22, 2008.

On November 19, 2008, the Commission adopted the Reviewing Officer's
recommendation and made a final determination that the Save New York PAC and you, as
Treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) and assessed a civil money penalty of $6,300. It is based
on the same factors used to calculate the civil money penalty at RTB. A copy of the final
determination recommendation is attached.

To Pay the Civil Money Penalty
To pay the civil money penalty, send the enclosed form and payment to the address on
page 3 within 30 days of receipt of this letter.

If You Do Not Pay the Civil Money Penalty
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Unpaid civil money’wlties assessed through the Adminis‘ve Fine regulations will
be subject to the Debt Collection Act of 1982 ("DCA") as amended by the Debt Collection
Improvement Act of 1996 ("DCIA"), 31 U.S.C. § 3701 et seq. If you do not pay this debt within
30 days (or file a written petition to a federal district court - see below), the Commission will
transfer the debt to the U.S. Department of the Treasury ("Treasury") for collection. Within 5
days of the transfer to Treasury, Treasury will contact the debtor and request payment. Treasury
currently charges a fee of 28% of the civil money penalty amount for its collection services. The
fee will be added to the amount of the civil money penalty that you owe. Should Treasury’s
attempts fail, Treasury will refer the debt to a private collection agency ("PCA"). If the debt
remains unpaid, Treasury may recommend that the Commission refer the matter to the
Department of Justice for litigation.

If You Choose to Appeal the Final Determination and/or Civil Money Penalty

If you choose to appeal the final determination, you should submit a written petition,
within 30 days of receipt of this letter, to the district court of the United States for the district in
which the committee or treasurer reside, or transact business, requesting that the final
determination be modified or set aside. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(C)(iii). Your failure to raise
an argument in a timely fashion during the administrative process shall be deemed a waiver of
the respondents' right to present such argument in a petition to the district court under
2U.S.C.§437g. 11 C.F.R. §111.38.

The confidentiality provisions at 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12) no longer apply and this matter
is now public. The file will be made a part of the public record pursuant to
11 CF.R. § 111.42(b). Although the file must be placed on the public record within 30 days
from the date of the Commission's notification, this could occur at any time following
certification of the Commission's vote.

If you have any questions regarding the payment of the civil money penalty, please
contact Maureen Benitz on our toll free number (800)424-9530 (press 0O, then ext. 1660) or
(202)694-1660.

Sincerely,

7
Donald F. McGahn II
Chairman

Attachment
cc: Scott B. MacKenzie, as Treasurer
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ADMINISTRATIVE FINE PAYMENT INSTRUCTIONS

In accordance with the schedule of penalties at 11 C.F.R. § 111.43, the civil money
penalty is $6,300 for the 2007 Mid Year Report.

This penalty should be paid by check or money order, made payable to the Federal
Election Commission. It should be sent by mail to:

Federal Election Commission
PO Box 979058
St. Louis, MO 63197-9000

If you choose to send your payment by courier or overnight delivery, please use this address:

U.S. Bank - Government Lockbox

FEC # 979058

1005 Convention Plaza

Attn: Government Lockbox, SL-MO-C2GL
St. Louis, MO 63101

The form and payment are due within 30 days of receipt of this letter.

PAYMENTS BY PERSONAL CHECK

Personal checks will be converted into electronic funds transfers (EFTs). Your account
will be electronically debited for the amount on the check, usually within 24 hours, and the debit
will appear on your regular statement. We will destroy your original check and keep a copy of it.
In case the EFT cannot be processed for technical reasons, you authorize us to process the copy
in lieu of the original check. Should the EFT not be completed because of insufficient funds, we

may try to make the transfer twice.

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN THE PORTION BELOW WITH YOUR PAYMENT

FOR: Save New York PAC
FEC ID#: C00407882
AF#: 1759

PAYMENT AMOUNT DUE: $6,300




FOR: Save New YorcPAE

FEC ID#: .CO0407882 * 29 7 @
A 4250.00

PAYMENT AMOUNT DUE: $6,300

\

to the Order of:

" "FEDERAL ELECTION coMMISSION ~ /'
PO BOX 979058 ~

ST LOUIS, MO 63197-50C0

. Securly Foaturas lnchuded, [ potatanback

?
. 3 . )
RECEIVED 12-88-‘0A% 12:03 FROM- ?2192219RMG5 TN- RMW NTRECT DAM2 /AGE
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E‘@ N
SAVE NEW YORK PAC FIRST VIRGINIA COMMUNITY BANK 002103
| 8} i oz ,
&
3 LA Two Thousand Detlars Ard 00 Certs —- 3Jan 6, 2009 9 _— $2,000.00
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington DC 20463

THIS IS THE END OF ADMINISTRATIVE FINE CASE #_/ /S 2

DATE SCANNED 3-4-07

SCANNER NO. A
SCAN OPERATOR 4/*%’1
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